

From: Kevin Lohmann

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 28, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0084-EX-RR-2008

---

Message:

Application for renewal of license for existing frequencies associated with current license WC2XWA has not changed from past descriptions. FCC Renewal Application request is in support of telemetry and range safety monitoring for Guam Downrange Station with two antennas located within the same facility at NL 13-25-08;EL 144-44-47 and NL 13-25-58;EL 144-42-47. These frequencies have been in use on occasional basis since initial application in 2002 with no negative impact or reports of interference encountered during this duration.